MAYOR LINDA CORTON LEXIN GTO N TAMARA WAL TERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESCOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer

FROM:

DATE: November 6, 2023
SUBJECT: Ordinance Change
Request:

The attached action amends section 21-32 of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Code of
Ordinances to read as follows:

Sec. 21-32. - Automobile and maintenance allowances.

d. Any permanent classified civil service employee holding the position of heavy equipment technician,
heavy equipment technician senior, heavy equipment technician principal, vehicle and equipment
technician, vehicle and equipment technician senior, vehicle and equipment technician principal or fleet
operations supervisor who is specifically required by his supervisor to provide the tools necessary {o
perform the duties of the above-listed positions shall receive a tool maintenance allowance of six
hundred dollars ($600.00) at the beginning of each fiscal year.

Why are you requesting:
The addition of new job classifications in Fleet Services has prompted a need for the ordinance change.
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Director/Commissioner:
Tamara Walters/Sally Hamilton

if you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton at (859) 258-3037.
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